The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 18, 2012

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Finance

Domenic M. Recchia, Jr., Chair Members: Gale A. Brewer, Leroy G. Comrie, Jr., Lewis A. Fidler, Helen D. Foster, Robert Jackson, G. Oliver Koppell, Darlene Mealy, Diana Reyna, Joel Rivera, Albert Vann, Fernando Cabrera, Julissa Ferreras, Karen Koslowitz, James G. Van Bramer, Vincent M. Ignizio and James S. Oddo

Roll Call		
Present:		
	shia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Jackson, Reyna, Rivera, Cabrera, eras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo	
Absent:		
Foste	er, Koppell, Mealy and Vann	
Other Council	Members Attending: Halloran and Mendez	
Int 0741-2011 A Local La	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New	
York, in re	elation to authorizing an increase in the amount to be	
expended in six business improvement districts.		
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript	
This Introduc	tion was Hearing Held by Committee	
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript	
A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.		
Affirmative: 13 -		
	Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Jackson, Reyna, Rivera, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo	
Absent: 4 -	Foster, Koppell, Mealy and Vann	
LU 0553-2012 9,13,21,23,25,27,89 East 3 Street; 56,57,58,60,63,65,67 69,71, 73,75,77 East 4 Street; 83 Second Avenue, Block 445, Lot 42; Block 459, Lots 14, 15, 16, 36, 37, 38, 39, 43, 45; Block 460, Lots 35, 48,50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 59, Manhattan, Council Districts No. 2, 13 Stanton Street; Block 426, Lot 22, Manhattan, Council District No. 1.		
<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
This Land Us	e Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.		
Affirmative: 13 -		
	Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Jackson, Reyna, Rivera, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo	
Absent: 4 -	Foster, Koppell, Mealy and Vann	

LU 0554-2012 Hale House, Block 1847 Lot 46, Manhattan, Council District No. 9.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Land Us	e Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.		
Af	firmative: 13 -	
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Jackson, Reyna, Rivera, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo
	Absent: 4 -	
		Foster, Koppell, Mealy and Vann
LU 0555-2012 Homeward Bound, Block 1847, Lot 39, Manhattan, Council District No. 9.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.		
Af	firmative: 13 -	
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Jackson, Reyna, Rivera, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo
	Absent: 4 -	
		Foster, Koppell, Mealy and Vann